
 

 

RFP Questions and Clarifications Memorandum 

To: Vendors Responding to Request for Proposals (RFP) Number 4647 for the Mississippi 
State Veterans’ Affairs Board (MSVA) 

From: Craig P. Orgeron, CPM, Ph.D. 

Date: April 1, 2025 

Subject:  Responses to Questions Submitted and Clarifications to Specifications 

Contact Name: Solicitations Team 

Contact E-mail Address: RFP@its.ms.gov 

RFP Number 4647 is hereby amended as follows:   
  
1. Attachment A, L. Corridor Light Sets, Item 48 shall be and hereby is revised to read: 

MANDATORY - The LI484P5 may be used as a zone light by adding a PM424ZP5 Zone 
Light Module or an IR430G3 Duty Station Staff Station. The PM424ZP5 shall support one 
Bath and one Code input to be used when a standalone switch is required. 

2. Attachment B - Base Floor Plan shall be and hereby is added to the RFP as an 
attachment to serve as a visual aid on this project.    

3. Section VIII: Cost Information Submission shall be and hereby is amended by the 
attached Revised Cost Information Submission form.  All references in the RFP to 
“Section VIII: Cost Information Submission” shall now mean “Revised Cost 
Information Submission”. 
 

Vendor must include in their proposal a response to each amended requirement as listed above.  
Vendor must respond using the same terminology as provided in the original requirements. 
  
No questions were received prior to the deadline for submission.  
 
RFP proposals are due April 15, 2025, at 3:00 p.m. Central Time. 
 

cc:  ITS Project File Number 48483 
 
Attachments: Attachment B – Base Floor Plan  
  Revised Cost Information Submission 


